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Attestation Letter 

2018‐05‐30 

To: 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The product WPON,model: WPON AP‐Ext , FCC ID:2ADZR7577WPONAPE is modified base 

on model: WPON AP‐Pole, FCC ID: 2ADZR7577WPONAPP, granted on 2018‐07‐17, 

The differences are as follows: 

The WPON AP‐Pole has three 60GHz modules(module 1,module 2,module 3), the WPON AP‐Ext is only 

remove the 60GHz module 2, module 3 and it related antennas.It is not make any modification to the 

module. 

The other parts such as the enclosures, main boards, radios built in and antenna type/location of them are 

fully identical. 

The RF chip, model:CC2564B, installed in our product,which supports Bluetooth 

BDR(GFSK),EDR(π/4‐DQPSK),EDR(8DPSK) , BLE and ANT. this product dosen't support/ 

enable the BLE and ANT functions. The BLE and ANT functions have been shielded by the 

manufacture using the software. 

Sincerely, 

Signature:   

Typed or Printed Name：Liguo Leng 

Title：Hardware Consultant Engineer 


